From: Nick White <nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 2 May 2022 12:24 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Nigel Ward
<Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Jordan Lombardelli <jordan.lombardelli@ablawyers.com.au>;
Alana Rafter <Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au>; 'Alex Grayson'
<AGrayson@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Penny Parker <PParker@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Ben
Redford <Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au>

Cc: Philip Gardner <pgardner@gordonlegal.com.au>

Subject: AM2020/99, AM2021/63 & AM2021/65 — Work value case — Aged Care Industry

Dear Associate and Parties

We refer to the statement of Kristen Wischer dated 29 October 2021 at page 9159 of the Digital
Hearing Book.

Ms Wischer has notified us that the following corrections to that statement are required:

e Paragraph [95]: “Error! Reference source not found.Error! Reference source not found.” should
be replaced with “the acquisition and use of skills described in the definitions contained in
Schedule A- Classification Definitions”.

e Paragraph [108]: “Aged care employee—level 7” should be added at the end of the list.

e Annexure “KW 1” at page 35: In the table for Victoria, the “% Diff” for “RN Level 1 Top” should
be 18% instead of 1%.

If you have any queries, please let us know.
Regards

Nick White
Principal Lawyer
Accredited Specialist (Workplace Relations)
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